Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

October 27, 2020
1. Call to Order and Introductions Action | Oscar Axume
2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action | Oscar Axume

3. Meeting Minute Approval September 22, 2020
(Attachment 1)

_ Action Oscar Axume
Public Input Info

Et al

5. Board President Report Info. Oscar Axume
6. KRC Independent Audit (Attachment 2) Info. Roland Roos
7. Financial Report (Attachment 3 & 4) Info. Tom Wolfgram
8. Executive Director’s Report Info. Michi Gates
A. Approval of KRC Response to DDS Regarding Action
Board Composition (Attachment 5 & 6)
8. Board Presentation Info. NickoleRenee
A. KRC 2019 Performance Contract (Attachment 7) Info. Mensch
9. Staff Report Info.
A. Draft KRC Performance Contract 2021 Info Cherylle Mallinson,
(Attachment 8) Kristine Khuu and
Celia Pinal
Info. Celia Pinal
B. Draft POC Caseload Ratios for 2020
(Attachment 9) Action

Meeting Location and Time:
Via Zoom Webinar at 6:30 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/827398657477pwd=TU94WVpNOVIOUjdWeNrdUJTLzIXOT09

Webinar ID: 827 3986 5747, Password: 043557

Dial in Number: 1-669-219-2599

Next Board Meeting: TBD



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
3200 N. Sillect Avenue o Bakersfield, CA 93308 ¢ (661) 327-8531

Board of Directors Meeting
6:30 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.
Zoom Webinar

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/872269073757owd=ZkRmUU 1 kSiNOSVMvR3hHRFNRc3IBMQT09

Webinar ID: 872 2690 7375, Password: 299968
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833

MINUTES

September 22, 2020
Board Members Present:
Oscar Axume Simon Verdugo Martin Vasquez
Shawn White Ryan Jones Jasmeet Bains
Mark Tolentino Nickolerene Mensch
Board Members Absent:
Kevin Gosselin

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Call to Order and Introductions
The meeting was called to order at approximately 6:40 p.m. by Oscar Axume. It was
determined that a quorum was present.

2. Approval/Additions to Agenda
Action - Motion to approve the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Agenda dated
September 22, 2020.
M/S/C - (Axume/Vasquez) Motion approved the agenda for the meeting of
September 22, 2020.
8-0-0.

3. Meeting Minute Approval
Action - Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
held August 25, 2020.
M/S/C - (Mensch/White) Motion approved the minutes of the regular
meeting of the Board of Directors held on August 25, 2020.
8-0-0.

Minutes 1



4. Public Input
No public comment.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
REPORTS

5. Board President Report - Oscar Axume

A. Nickole has accepted to present on the Performance Contract Report in our next month’s
Board meeting.

6. Financial Report - Tom Wolfgram

1. Tom Wolfgram, KRC CFO, provided the financial report for Operations and POS (see
attachment 2) - On the POS we have spent a total year to date of $28,000,000 this
amount is about one million dollars greater than this time last year with an
outstanding amount of one million in bills that have not been paid. It looks like we
have provided two million dollars’ worth of services greater than last year.

2. POS (see attachment 3) - On the OPS if you look at the payroll salary/benefits its
about 300 thousand dollars more this year this month than last month, health
insurance premiums were paid in August. Operating expenses in August is twice
the amount due to bills we had in July were June bills were paid in prior year ata
prior year expense. The other thing that effects the salary and benefits we
currently have 4 vacancies and unfilled budgeted positions that have not been
filled. There is no budget reflecting for the Senior Companion and Foster
Grandparent we have received the budget and will reflect on September’s report.
We have received our B1 Allocation from the State just under 23 million dollars
which is very close to the amount that we received last year.

e Oscar Axume asked a question: For the POS, do we know why are we up 2
million dollars this year compared to last year? Tom: I believe its COVID
expenses and an increase in consumers. Due to COVID we were allowed to
provide more services in different areas due to COVID.

Minutes 2



7. Executive Director’s Report - Michi Gates
A. Dr. Michi Gates reported on general updates.

Minutes

1. COVID-19 we are seeing a continued decline in the numbers of individuals with

COVID-19 system wide. As of last week, KRC has the 2nd highest percentage of
individuals diagnosed with COVID-19. Currently we have a total of 121
individuals and 120 Service Providers who have had a positive diagnosis since
we started collecting data in March. We continue to use the DADD surge site
which is a vital resource for individuals with COVID-19, keeping them safe until
they are able to return home.

. Interms of Contract Issues, the Board training curriculum that ARCA is working

on has not been completed. Once complete the KRC Board can determine how it
wants to utilize those offerings with the Board training proposal that KRC
submitted to DDS and decide when to participate in the trainings and whether
you want to adjust the Board meeting schedule to accommodate training
sessions. The ARCA Board curriculum will be shared as soon as it’s received.

. Upcoming public meetings: NickoleRenee has volunteered to present on the

Performance Contract Report for 2019 at our next month’s Board meeting
October 27t Notice has been posted and mailed as required. KRC staff would
like to present the public presentation for the coming year’s performance goals
at the same Board meeting. This will provide context for input on the future
plan, as we will be able to look at how we did last year, it will help inform input
in terms of what we want to focus on in the coming year.

¢ In November, KRC staff would like to do the National Core Indicators

Public Presentation at the Board meeting.

. Self Determination Program. DDS has started scheduling all Regional centers for

monthly Self Determination Program calls to insure we receive support needed
for transitions from traditional services to Self Determination for those who
were selected to participate in this initial round. Out of our allotment at Kern of
95 slots we have 76 who have chosen to be in the program, 31 of those
individuals are actively enrolled, it is hoped that 3 more to transition by October
1st, It is our goal to be able to move this process more quickly than we have been.
It has been a learning process for all Regional centers. Barriers on our side have
been understanding how to implement some of the requirements of the current
Self Determination Program which is quite different from the pilot program, but
with each transition we are learning and we very much want this tobe a
collaboration between all parties that are involved in each person’s plan. We are
fortunate to have a strong knowledgeable Local Advisory Committee to help
tackle some of the barriers that we are encountering. Recently funds were
allotted by DDS to 3 entities that will help all of us fast track individuals into the
system. I would like to thank the staff and DDS for their support.

. Tom to provide the Board the 2019 CPA Independent audit and Pension plan

audit.



8. Vendor Advisory Committee - Shawn White

Shawn White, thanked the Board for having him as Vendor Advisory Chair.
e Next VAC, October 27, 2020
e Board Meeting, October 27, 2020

BOARD TRAINING
NEW BUSINESS

GOOD AND WELFARE

a. Meeting is adjourned at approximately 7:15p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday,
October 27, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom Webinar.

Note: Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Administrative

Assistant during regular business hours at 661-852-3360.

Respectfully submitted:

Minutes



KERN REGIONAL CENTER

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1-2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Position 3
Statement of Activities 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Statement of Functional Expenses 7
Notes to Financial Statements 8-19

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 20 - 21



'ROLAND ROOS & CO

" CEQ%IF!ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To Board of Directors of
Kern Regional Center

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kern Regional Center (a California
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and
June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Kern Regional Center as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

V 1
Roland Roos & Company
4384 E. Ashlan Ave,, Suite 107 www.rooscpa.com (559) 226-2209 | Office

Fresno, CA 93726 roland@rooscpa.com {559) 226-2219 | Fax




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February
17, 2020, on our consideration of Kern Regional Center's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Kern Regional Center’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Fresno, California /e c
February 17, 2020 /€ st Al Kon— ““'( w0 oty



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS 2019 2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,418,137 $ 4,858,400
Receivable - ICF Providers 1,174,430 1,554,393
Other Receivables 65,150 76,908
Prepaid Expenses 129,549 432,292
State Reimbursement Claims Receivables, Net 4,960,693 -
Due from Client Trust Accounts 1,254,303 654,659

Current Assets 16,002,262 7,567,652
Property and Equipment, Net 2,113,042 1,946,473
Deposits 17,330 17,330
Accrued Vacation/Sick Pay 1,015,325 895,434
Net Projected Pension Plan -

Benefit Obligation 28,125,418 21,050,215

Current Year Employer Contributions 1,990,209 2,363,233
Net Accumulated Postretirement Health -

Benefit Obligation 26,592,000 26,592 000

Noncurrent Assets 57,740,282 50,918,212
Total Assets $75,855,586 $60,432,337

T S " . o o S o froveirscpts gt eeteend

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
3



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2019 and 2018

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable

State Reimbursement Claims Payable, Net
Payable to DDS - ICF Providers

Accrued Expenses

Current Liabilities
Reserve for Investment in Equipment
Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay
Net Projected Pension Plan -
Benefit Obligation
Net Accumulated Postretirement Health -
Benefit Obligation
Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Net assets Without Donor Restrictions

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2019

$17,565,370

247,826
666,461

18,479,657

2,113,042
1,015,325

28,125,418
26,100,000
57,353,785
75,833,442

22,144

$75,855,586

fropom g pasausnd

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
4

2018
$ 7,337,823

1,981,271
247,826

— 851,150

10,418,070

1,946,473
895,435

21,050,215
26,100,000
49,992,123

60,410,193

22,144

$60,432,337



KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Statement of Activities

Twelve months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

SUPPORT
- Reimbursement From State of California
Interest Income
Other Income

Total Unrestricted Support
EXPENSES
Program Services:
Out of Home
Day Programs
Other Services
Total Program Services
Support Services:
Case Management
CPP
Community Services
Grants and Special Projects
Total Support Services

Operating Expenses:
General and Administrative

Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets without Donor Restrictions
Net Assets, Beginning of the Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2019

$206,461,270

116,237
90,445

206,667,952

42,196,748
34,833,012
103,334,788
180,364,548
21,240,782
1,074,119
940,600
217,462

23,472,963

2,830,441

206,667,952

e s e s v . i e it
e bocpudaunpradminpusapene oo

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
5

2018
$171,710,289

75,170
25464

PR LS

171,810,923

33,543,069
28,122,892
85,601,815
147,357,776
17,093,611
839,015
107,777

18,040,403

6,412,744

171,810,923



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

Twelve months ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in:
State Reimbursement Claims
Receivable - ICF Providers
Other Receivables
Deposit
Prepaid Expenses and Deposits
Due from Client Trust Accounts
Current Year Retirement Payment
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Payable to DDS -ICF Providers
Accrued Expenses

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on Long-Term Debt

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash Paid During the Year For:

Interest Expense

2019 2018

( 6,941,964) 902,860
379,961 ( 358,680)
11,760 ( 9,907)

- ( 980)
293,743 86,327

( 599,644) ( '310,191)
373,024 ( 661,140)
10,227,546 (5,709,991)
- ( 5164)
(_184,689) 3,909
3,559,737 (6,062,957)
3,559,737 (6,062,957)
4,858,400 10,921,357

$ 8,418,137 $ 4,858,400

et s e Sttt S o s
foobumodfransassuan e

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
6



L

SJUSWSIEIS [RIDUBLIY O} SSION 998

£26'018'LLL § 256',99'90Z $ Lrb'0e8'e 116°2€8'c0z $ 8bSvoc08l $ ZovIiz $ 0000v6 $ 6LL VIO LS 28L°0VIT S
£69'06¢ 0.9'681 862'81 Ziv'ist - €0Vl 190’9 626'9 £L0'LE)
€EL'BEE ¥/8'15¢ ¥98'L¢ 0L0'vLe - 606'C £85°CH 69€'v1 67182
656'86.4'L 82¢'092 Zi8'i8 115'8.9 - 982'9 681'.2 6v0°'LE /86'€L9
880'¥S1 846'L.E 0£9'0F 8r6'9Ee - zzl'e 206'el 6L'SlL S06'P0C
¥6S'v81 691212 £EV'ET ZEE'v61 - 008'L /8L°L £68'8 z68'GLL
gzl'els Ziv'ees 968'c9 956'6¢2S - 906'y oez'ic [ANA 74 86L'6.LY
168'52¢ 605'86¢ 8/G'8¢ 126'6LE - ¥96°¢C 0Z8°zt ove'yl £05'68C
oSL'vay (AR 14 £€02'2s Lg6'zey - LO'Y WAL 01861 25L'16¢
120'162 106'2vZ gcL'9z £9.'912 - 800'2 989'8 L1866 261'961
ize'iey 122292 9/2'82 GBY'ree - L2 18€'6 0€2'0L 961'zie
6EV'08 9585'v8 660'6 1SY'GL - 669 yz0'e £SP'e 182'89
6€6'25€ 66v'ZEE 8LL'SE 0z.'962 - 6v.L'C 068'L1L 8.G'CL £05'892
GL5'pS6'L LEL'pEY'L S¥8'GLL 98Z'8%Y'L - 0i5'ct gev'8s Lel'eg 609'61€'L
9/2'168"' L 8Y5' 9L 081 - 8v5'Poe'08) 8Y5'y9e'081 - - - -
089'9vS'LL 062'2er' 0T 599'861°'C 629'eeT'8l - €26'891 169'0€L 69€'vE8 Z89'66¥%'9L
ovL'zll 6Y0°LG1 006'0} 6vL'ovi - 8621 919's A zee'oct
0g9'obe'e 180'EEe'y 292'9%% 0..'998°€ - £28'6¢ 8Y6'¥S1 eV6'9LL 950'66¥'¢
Lyl'ese'y 866'195'9 9.0'90L Z25'658'S - 8¥Z'¥S oy9'veT 8¥6'29¢ 989'862'S
20L'6.1'6  $ 909'08¢'6  $ Tey'e00'L p8L'LiE's $§ - $ ¥G6 .. $ Lyy'Gee $ G90'E8E 811'6/8°L $
pazuewiwng

sasuadxy sasuadxy ulwpy pue yoddng CELITEET sjuelo) S9OIAISS juswobeuey

fejoL jejol je1suan) 9 weiboay wesboig g s)oafoid Aunuwon ddd asen
jej0L jeadsg )
gl-unp-o¢ 6)-unp-0¢ sasuadxzg bunesad soouag yoddng

6102 '0E aunf papus Syuow aAem|
sasuadx3 [euonoun4 jo juswielels

HIINIO TYNOIOTYH NdIA

sosuadx3 |ejoy

paseyound yuswdinbg gz
{BARIL 12
asuadxa [eiaussy 02
Bununoooe @ jebaT 61
jsasoul gl
ssiiin L
goueinsuy) dwod siasops 9}
aoueINSU| [BIBUSS) G
uogeaideq vi
Buissaooid BlEQ €1
asuadxs 800 2L
Joge| oenuod 1
suonEJIUNWWOD 01
osuadxa jgep ped 6
soueusjuiew g siedoy ¢
e Aoed L
S80INDS PSJoBNUOD O
$90IMISS JO 9sBYDINd §

sasuadx3 pejejoy
pue ssuejes |Bj0L
saxe] jloiked ¥
Jyeusq 9sAojdwa JBYio €
asusadxs uoisued ¢
sauees |
:sosuadx3 jsuuosiad



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Purpose _
Kern Regional Center (the Organization) is a California nonprofit organization which was

incorporated on July 23, 1973. The Organization provides a central point for individuals with
developmental disabilities, or their families to obtain or be referred to needed services. The
Organization further offers diagnosis and coordination of resources, such as education, health,
welfare, rehabilitation, and recreation for residents with developmental disabilities in the
counties of Kern, Inyo and Mono.

The Organization was organized in accordance with provisions of the Lanternman
Developmental Disabilities Services Act of the Welfare and Institutions Code of the State of
California. The Organization receives a major portion of its program revenue from contracts
with the State of California Department of Developmental Services (DDS) under the
Lanternman Developmental Disabilities Services Act.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ from
those estimates.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the
accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. The financial statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958 dated August 2016,
and the provisions of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) "Audit and
Accounting Guide for Not-for-Profit Organizations” (the “Guide”). (ASC) 958-205 was effective
January 1, 2018.

Under the provisions of the Guide, net assets and revenues, and gains and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
the Organization. The Organization’s board may designate assets without restrictions for
specific operational purposes from time to time.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors,
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be
met by actions of the Non-Profit Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity.




KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

State of California Contract

The Organization operates under an annual contract with the Department of Developmental
Services of California, under the Lanternman Act. Maximum expenditures under the contract
are limited to contract amount plus interest earned. The Organization is required to obtain
DDS approval for expenses. The Organization is required to maintain accounting records in
accordance with the Regional Center Fiscal Manual issued by the DDS. The Organization
submits claims for the current contract year and can submit claims against the contract for 2
years subsequent to the end of the contract year. In the event of termination or nonrenewal of
the contract, the State of California maintains the right to assume control of the Organization’s
operations and the obligation of its liabilities.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from the DDS contract is recognized monthly upon submission of a claim for
reimbursement of actual expenses (purchase of services and operations) to the DDS.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents are concentrated in institutions in excess of the related insurance
coverage at June 30, 2018.

Contracts Receivable

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year end. The contract reimbursement receivable represents the cost-
reimbursement provided under contract with the DDS. A majority of the Organization's
receivables relate to the cost-reimbursement contract also. Based on management's
assessment of receivables it has concluded that an allowance is not necessary at June 30,
2019 and 2018. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off to bad debt expense.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, which consists primarily of office equipment, are not capitalized, but
recorded as expenditures in accordance with the Regional Center fiscal Manual. All
equipment, material, supplies, or property of any kind furnished by DDS or purchased from
funds received by DDS remains the property of the State of Califomia. The Organization is
required to track purchases of furniture and equipment with a cost value in excess of $5,000
and an estimated useful life of more than one year.

Equipment, purchased with non-DDS funds, is recorded at cost. During the year ended June
30, 2014 equipment was purchased with non-DDS funds at a cost of $770,114. As of July 1,
2015, the equipment was considered to be the property of the State of California. The
equipment was not depreciated for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Compensated Absences

The Organization’s policy and union contract allow employees to accumulate vacation and sick
leave based on the length of service, position, and other factors. Accrual of vacation and sick
time begins on the date of hire. Both vacation and sick time may be carried from year to year,
however, the maximum amount of vacation time allowed to be accrued for is contingent on the
number of years of service. An employee leaving the Organization shall be entitied to payment
of all accrued vacation. Upon termination after two years of continuous employment, an
employee shall receive payment for one-half of their unused accumulated sick leave not to
exceed the payment of forty-five days. In the event of termination or non-renewal of the
contract, DDS shall pay accrued benefits pursuant to the contract of employment of each
terminated employee.

Accrued vacation and sick leave at June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $1,015,325 and $895,435,
respectively.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2018 financial statements in order to

conform to the June 30, 2019 presentation.

Income Taxes

KRC is a tax exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
under Section 23701(d) of the State Revenue and Taxation Code, therefore no provisions for
federal or state income taxes have been made. Management is of the opinion that there is no
unrelated business income subject to taxation. Management is also of the opinion that there
are no material uncertain tax positions. The federal income tax returns are subject to
examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed. All tax returns have
been appropriately filed by the Organization.

Functional Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The costs of providing the various programs and
supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.
The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by
function. Such expenses are charged to grant programs and supporting services on the basis
of program costs. General and administrative costs include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any specific program but provide for the overall support of the
Organization. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among program services and
supporting services benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an
equitable basis.

Salaries and benefits are charged directly to the program for which work has been done based
on time and effort. Other expenses and overhead costs are based on staff allocation to

functional areas.

10



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash accounts at June 30, 2019 and 2018 included the following:

2019 2018
Petty Cash $ 1,100 $ 1,100
General Checking Account 8,104,026 4,707,745
Payroll Checking Account 313,011 149,555
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,418,137 $ 4,858,400

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

In accordance with its State Contract, KRC maintains cash balances at one bank. Accounts at
this institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At
June 30, 2019, deposits at this institution exceeded the $250,000 limit by $8,168,137.

CONTRACT WITH STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DDS

The Organization’s major source of revenue is from the DDS. Each fiscal year, the
Organization is notified by DDS of a specified funding amount subject to budget amendments.
Revenue from the DDS is recognized monthly upon submission of a claim for reimbursement
of actual expenses (purchase of services and operations) to the DDS. DDS can pay the
reimbursement claims directly to the Organization or apply the claims against advances
previously paid to the Organization.

The net contract reimbursement receivable/ (payable) from DDS at June 30, 2019 and 2018
consisted of the following:

2019 2018
Contract Reimbursement Billing — Current Contract $§ 11,208,891 $ 5,918,511
Contractual Receivable — Prior Years 3,133,783 2,439,925
Less: Outstanding Cash Advanced by DDS (9381,981) ((10,339,707)
Net Due/ (Payable) From — DDS $ 4,960,693 $( 1,981,271)

The Organization has renewed its contract with the State through the fiscal year ending June
30, 2021. The State contract provides initial funding of $150,079,134, with subsequent
amendments for an increased funding of $188,742,543.

11



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY BILLING

Retro Funding Activities:

During the year ended June 30, 2011, legislative changes were made to the California Welfare
and Institutions Code retroactive to July 1, 2007, making Intermediate Care Facility (ICF)
providers responsible for providing day treatment and transportation services. As such, the
services were eligible to be reimbursed through Medicaid funding. The legislative changes
allow for the DDS to bill these services to Medicaid. The federal law allows for only one
provider of the ICF service, requiring the Medicaid funding to go through the applicable
vendors. During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Organization began collecting the funding
provided under the federal program from the applicable vendors retroactive to July 2007, and
remitting the funds to the DDS. The Organization receives a 1.5% administrative fee based on
the funds received.

The Organization’s activities related to retro funding were as follows as of June 30, 2019 and
2018:

2019 2018
Receivable balance $ 283,054 $ 283,054
Amount Remitted by Vendors ( 3,733) ( 3,733)
Amount Credited by DDS - -
Receivable — ICF providers, retro $ 279,321 $ 279,321
Payable to DDS —~ ICF Providers 247,826 247,826
Administrative fee recognized ( 34.891) ( 52,003)
Due to DDS $ 212,935 $ 195,823

o omam mon v mean e e S i s s i e s e s ot Bt s S e
i e prprmiememinan e e ponpun et

Go Forward Activities:

Effective July 1, 2012, the DDS directed the Organization to submit billings for these services
on behalf of the ICFs and submit a separate state claim reimbursement for these services, in
addition to paying the ICF directly for their services. Reimbursements will be received directly
from the ICFs. The ICFs are required to pass on payments received to the Organization within
30 days of receipt of funds from the State Controller's Office.

As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, amounts due from vendors are as follows:

2019 2018
Beginning Balance $ 1,275,072 $ 916,392
Timing Difference ( 19,610) 6,632
Amounts Remitted by Vendors ( 4,147,970) ( 3,495,001)
Amount Credited by DDS 3.787,619 3,847,050
Receivable — ICF providers, go forward $ 895,111 $ 1,275,073

e i o s Bt . S . o, D
————mRERmLs T T o e LR TS

The ICF receivables of $1,174,432 and $1,554,394 and payables of $212,935 and $195,823
are on the statements of financial position at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

12



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization entered into a line of credit agreement for a total commitment of
$15,000,000 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, to ensure no disruption in meeting cash requirement
needs of its daily operations. The line of credit is collateralized by all of the Organization’s
assets, including rights to payment under the DDS contract. The line of credit bears interest at
the bank’s reference rate plus 5%. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2019 and 2018 was
$0.

DDS PAYABLE

In accordance with the terms of the DDS contract, a fiscal audit may be performed by an
authorized DDS representative. Should the audit disclose any unallowable costs, the
Organization may be liable to the DDS for reimbursement of such costs.

In 2015, DDS conducted such an audit for fiscal year 2011, As a result, approximately
$2,849,535 of findings/unallowable costs is due to DDS. The audit was closed in August,
2018. The effect of the disallowed costs would be immaterial to the financial statements at
June 30, 2019 and for the year then ended.

In 2012, the DDS conducted an audit for the fiscal years 2009 and 2010. A total of $657,583 of
findings/unallowable costs were noted during the audit and are due to DDS. The Organization
has recorded a receivable due from the various vendors from which the unallowable costs
were noted and a payable for the same amount due to the DDS. At June 30, 2017 and 2016
$0 and $509,209, respectively, were payable to DDS for findings/unallowable costs related to
the 2012 DDS audit and is noted on the statements of financial position. The amounts due are
to be recovered from the respective vendors. At June 30, 2015, the Organization determined it
could not collect $339,901 in findings from one vendor. The Organization wrote off this amount
during the year ended June 30, 2015.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Developmental Services Support Foundation for Kern, Inyo and Mono Counties (the
Foundation) was formed by members of the Organization's Board of Directors in 1994, as a
nonprofit public benefit corporation, for the purpose of funding various activities and programs
of or supported by the Kern Regional Center and the funding of various charitable or
community services, special projects of this entity and other charitable organizations. The
Foundation provides donations to the Organization to assist in providing services to the
Organization’s consumers not otherwise provided by DDS. The foundation and the
Organization do not have common board members.

In May 2009, the Organization entered into an operating lease agreement with the Foundation,
see Note 9. .

13



10.

KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases:

The Organization leases from the Foundation two offices in Bakersfield, California to house its
operations. These leases have an original term of 30 years with 19 years remaining. Rent
expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $1,322,466 and $1,319,256,
respectively. The lease expires June 1, 2039.

In addition, the Organization leases office spaces in outlying cities within Kern County for its
various service locations. These leases have various expiration dates ending but may be
renewed. Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $182,878 and
$182,920, respectively.

Following is a schedule of the future minimum rental payments required under operating
leases that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year as of June 30, 2019:

Years ending in June 30,

2020 1,657,267

2021 1,432,788

2022 1,471,354

2023 1,508,016

Thereafter 45,302,760
$51,272,185

et mrendmarperm oy

CONCENTRATION OF LABOR

The Organization’s employees, representing approximately 90% and 90% at June 30, 2019
and 2018, respectively, are covered by a collective bargaining agreement with the Social
Services Union Local 521, Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO-CCL. The
Organization’s current collective bargaining covers the period December 16, 2016 through
December 15, 2019. The Organization’s other employees are not covered by a collective
bargaining agreement.

14



1.

KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2018

PENSION PLANS

The Organization has a money purchase pension plan and a defined benefit pension plan
covering all eligible employees. All employees of the Organization who work at least 15.5
hours per week are eligible to participate in one of the Organization’s retirement plans.
Employees who worked for the Organization on or before June 30, 2002 had the option of
participation in the money purchase plan or the defined benefit plan. Employees hired after
June 30, 2002 participate in the defined benefit plan only. Employee contributions have been
discontinued.

403(b) Plan:

Participating employees are allowed to make contributions of their gross wages through
payroll deductions, pursuant to certain Internal Revenue Code limitations. No employer match.

Money Purchase Pension Plan:

Union employee participants in the Money Purchase Pension Plan receive an employer
contribution of 12.4% of compensation. Non-union employees receive an employer
contribution of 10.9% of compensation, plus 4.3% of excess compensation. Excess
compensation is defined as compensation in excess of $12,000. The Money Purchase
Pension Plan allows for employee contributions. No further contributions are allowed.

401(a) Defined Contribution Plan:

All employees make contributions from their gross wages of 6.2%. The employer provides a
3% matching contribution.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan:

The Organization maintains a defined benefit pension plan. Benefits under the Plan are based
on the employees’ years of service and average compensation. The Organization’s funding
policy is to contribute annually an amount that is not less than the minimum funding
requirement of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

The following provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status
related to the defined benefit pension plans as of June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Change in Benefit Obligation:
Benefit Obligation at beginning of Year $ 58,356,770 $ 59,894,058
Service Cost - 2,450,042
Interest Cost 2,565,997 2,610,930
Employee Contributions 41,305 505,974
Curtailment - ( 5,530,778)
Assumption Changes 8,647,663 ( 1,150,239)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 1,277,082 1,377,896
Benefits Paid (2124.880) (1801,113)
Benefit Obligation at end of Year $ 68763,937 $ 58,356,770

15



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019
2019 2018
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of Year $ 37,306,555 $ 34,282,980

Actual Return on Plan Assets 2,935,342 2,322,496
Employer Contribution 2,658,103 2,150,336
Employee Contributions 41,305 505,974
Expenses ( 177,906) ( 154,118)
Benefits Paid (_2,124.880) (_1.801,113)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of Year $ 40,638,519 $ 37,308,555

T o s o o T e et o e e e s S S e et s . v

Funded Status:

Benefit Obligation $ ( 68,763,937) $ ( 58,356,770)
Fair Value of Plan Assets 40,638,519 37,306,555
Funded Status at end of Year $( 28,125,418) $( 21,050,215)

The Organization expects funding for the defined benefit plan during the year ending June 30,
2020 to be approximately $1,990,209. Employee contributions have been discontinued.

All previously unrecognized actuarial gains or losses are reflected in the statements of
financial position. The plan items not yet recognized as a component of periodic plan
expenses for the defined benefit plan are unamortized net loss of $19,108,034 and $9,654,586
at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. No further contributions are allowed.

Post-Employment Benefits:

The report uses prior year information because actuarial valuation report was not available
presently. An employee must enroll in a CalPERS health insurance plan prior to retirement in
order to be eligible to participate in the Organization’s post-employment benefit plan as a
retiree. To be eligible, the employee’s age and years of service must equal to at least 75 upon
retirement. The amount contributed by KRC to CALPERS Retirement Plan for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $473,000 and $365,000 respectively.

The Organization operates on an annual cost reimbursement contract with the DDS; therefore,
the Organization has no net assets and is reimbursed for costs as incurred.

The following provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status
related to the defined benefit pension plans as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Change in Benefit Obligation: .
Benefit Obligation at beginning of Year $ 22,113,000 $ 20,597,000
Service Cost 1,001,000 958,000
Interest Cost 989,000 923,000
Actual (Gain)/Loss 2,962,000 -
Benefits Paid (_473,000) ( 365,000)
Benefit Obligation at end of Year $ 26,592,000 $ 22,113,000

e e o e ey e e s 3 s s ot s ok e s S i S
e e ot o e e o b . B . e . — e

16



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

2017 2016
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of Year $ - $ -
Actual Return on Plan Assets - -
Employer Contribution 473,000 365,000
Benefits Paid to Participants ( 473,000) ( 365,000)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of Year $ - $ -
Funded Status:
Benefit Obligation $ ( 26,592,000) $ ( 22,113,000)
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Funded Status at end of Year $ ( 26,592,000) $ ( 22,113,000)

T T T e v i e B S e rasnpasnissdorse ey

The Organization expects funding for the post-employment plan during the year ending June
30, 2020 to be approximately $530,000.

The post-employment plan items not yet recognized as a component of periodic plan
expenses are unamortized prior service cost and net loss of $8,315,000 and $6,380,000 at
June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments:

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid:

Defined Benefit Plan

Years Ending June 30:

2020 $ 2298,112
2021 2,374,836
2022 2,435,000
2023 2,551,416
2024 2,577,864
2025-2029 14,297,896

$ 26535,124

Post Retirement

Years Ending June 30:

2020 $ 530,000
2021 592,000
2022 627,000
2023-2027 4,153,000

$ 5902,000

17



12.

KERN REGIONAL CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements - continued
June 30, 2019

Weighted-Average Assumptions:

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and the
assumptions used to determine net benefit cost:

Defined Benefit Plan 2019 2018
Benefit Obligations:

Discount Rate 3.54% 4.38%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.00% 4.00%
Net Periodic Benefit Cost:

Discount Rate 4.38% 4.32%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 7.25%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.00% 4.00%

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine the post retirement obligation
and the assumptions used to determine net benefit cost:

Post Retirement Plan 2017 2016
Post Retirement Obligations:

Discount Rate 3.91% 4.52%
Rate of Compensation Increase Not Applicable Not Applicable
Net Periodic Benefit Cost:

Discount Rate 4.52% 4.52%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets Not Applicable Not Applicable
Rate of Compensation Increase Not Applicable Not Applicable

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the KRC's financial assets as of the statement of financial position date,
reduced by amounts not available for general use within one year of the statement of financial
position date because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions or internal designations.
There are no amounts reduced and not available for general use because of donor-imposed

restrictions or long-term investments.

2019 2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8418,137 $ 4,858,400
Receivable, net 6,200,273 1,631,301
Prepaid Expenses 129,549 432,292
Due from Client Trust Accounts 1,254,303 654,659
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 16,002,262 $ 7,567,652

S vt St s s o 0 . s S

— e S e . o .

In addition, the Organization has a line of credit available to meet cash flow needs for general

expenditures.
18



13.

14.

KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

June 30, 2018

AGENCY TRANSACTIONS-CLIENT TRUST FUNDS

KRC is reporting all activity as KRC activity except when KRC does not have variance power
to distribute assets to another beneficiary than as specified by the source of funds provider.
These agency transactions, which encompass client Trust Funds, are presented as follows:

Client Trust Funds

Summary of Financial Position
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets

Cash

Client support receivables
Total Assets

Liabilities & Net Assets
Restricted Net Assets
Total Liabilities & Restricted Net Assets

Client Trust Funds
Summary of Activities
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Designated Client Support
Total Restricted Support

Money Management Expense
Other Expenses
Total Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Restricted Net Assets

Restricted Net Assets
Beginning of Year
End of Year

EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2019

A .

$ 1503711

80,185

$ 1,583,896

fraemsmprempre e

1,583,896
$ 1,583,896

8,080,352
8,080,352

5,545,102
2,395,429
7,940,531

139,821

1.444.075
$ 1,583,896

2018
$ 1,344,868
99,207
$ 1444075

e e St e s o S s s

N
—
[80]

$ 7,792,565
7,792,565

5,642,801
2,070,699
7,713,500

79,065

1,365,010
$ 1,444,075

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 17, 2020, the date

which the financial statements were available to be issued

19



"ROLAND ROOS & CO

- CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Kern Regional Center
Fresno, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Kern
Regional Center (“KRC", a non-profit public benefit corporation), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated February 17, 2020.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Kern Regional
Center's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Kern Regional
Center's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yetimportant enough to merit attention

by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Kern Regional Center’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Roland Ro0S & Company

4384 E. Ashlan Ave,, Suite 107 www.rooscpa.com (559) 226-2209 | Office
Fresno, CA 93726 roland@rooscpa.com (559) 226-2219 | Fax




Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Fresno, California
February 17, 2020

21



gzlyesey - - - - - - - - - Py yeg Lt eveLIY S 98066251 FOIAYIS 240 ISYHIEND VIOL

£p1'099 - - - - - - - - - y80'1€2 626’712 oSyl 1d LNFWIDVId ALINNIWINOD TWLIOL

96201 ZTVET [72 %74 eV Tipe ] 618D MUNUIwos
174 =174 101} - 018D [BOIPA
- S8OIAIBS JIBUI0
895'F €T oby'L S10'L SBIIAIOS PSZUOUINY JAHO
- swiesBoid-5a01AI08 [BOIPOW-UON
£06 :734 [-r44 SEOIAIBS (BOIPBIN-UON
- Butesy Aeg
- . Aypord ANS/HO!
LOV'¥8s 665'502 685'681 £ZE'681 Aupord ssed Aunuiiod
NVId INSW3OVId ALINNNWOD
08Z viZ ek = - B - - - - - - 0SEEEy Ll Vi 9G¢SL 909 P85S SIDIAHIS 40 ISYHOUN TYLOL

§89'€65'2C - - - - - - - - - 228'LL8's voz'8ez's 665'LLY'8 SBOIAYIS HIHLO WLOL
- 1eonusg
- - sdwe)
LLL'se 3225 106'61 S5 BUIOH J0 ING - 818D Blidsey
ZLL08'e 99e'voe 98L'vL0} 095'890'} suoH U} - 818D ajidsay
v08'824 S8y £EL'EQ 981'89 Boid seonses [eoipai
Zh'0se 682'19 £4p'80L 089'0Z4 Joid SEOINIBS [EDIPBI
222’5 faaA 805'22 6V justudinb3 feaipaiy
ose'oe 0s2'9e aJeD [eldsoH
964'62 906'0L Lee's 682's asuedxz 19 d
882'12L'6 210'986'2 821495 8Y5'895'C SOIAIDS POZUOLINY JBUIO
¥50'628'L 820'96¢ £26'29% £0L'6LS $80JAI8G LOKUBARIG
289'6LL' S92'2LS 192'688 959219 sjoesuoy) uoepodsuel ),
821800t £29'eLY 199'9Ly 8'LLG uoeyodsuelj.
956'6Z £22'2 9es’0L /6L'EL Boug sooiniag 81D swoH
£60'8EE'Y glLL'ezeL 95¥155L L8y'cos’t Boid seoiag (e3Ipap UON
z9e'98. 8£6'0E1 L9082 £62'89¢ 101d} SBOIAIBS [EDIPOW LION

SADIAYIS ¥AHLIO

£86'101'8 - - - - - - - - - 068°L1L'2 688'¢68'2 802'060'S SWYHO0Ud AVA VLOLENS
yso'vL 900'L 8r9'L wieiboid AIOY YoM
8i2'gLL't $68'GEE 205'z6¢ 198482 wawfojdw3 pepoddng
zL1'626'8 GE0'Z8L'L 696'691'2 891°189'C Buiures) Aeg
£H6'LY (45414 Leg'eL sse0 feQ

SWYHOOUd AYd
809'8L5'HL - - - - - - - - - 8v9'/Ep's LoL'yZL'y 66L'910'Y BWOH 40 LNO VLOL
129'862 028'004 §11'G6 9z0'z0t Aypoed INS/AO!
186'6/2'11 8z8'9ee'e 98E'820'Y €LLVIEE Auoed ased Aunwwo)d

INOH-40-1N0

_|Idﬂ£ 1Z0¢ eunr 1202 AN 120Z Way 120C oI | 120¢ Aeniged] 1¢0e Menuer 020¢ 0202 0202 860150 020¢ 020 1snbny Geoe At SIDIAGTS F0 I8VHIENd
1202-0202. Jaguiedeg JBQUBAON Jogueidag

0Z0Z "0t Y3EWILdIS 40 SV
LZ02-0202 Ad

FDIAYIS 40 ASYHIUN
HIALNID TUYNOIOTY NU3IN



259506 €6Y 99TV - - - - - - - N - 8IS V0P L sY9'669 1 62¢7291°1 G9L78LL'S 8261811 SNOILVHILO TVIOL

yoz'LE S2E'4Z - - - - - - - - - 086'ZL 198’y LIE'8 885'85 916'0v2 408 vioiens
59992 A 9928 69l 608'% 6688¢ 965651 S9sURAX3 bugiessdQ
609'G 080'v1L vy 861y 835y 689'6} 0ze'ss sjjeusq B ssuejeg
AVYHO0Ud NOINYIWNOD HOIN3S

81024 850'98 - - - - - - - - - 200'22 060'y 096'6 9.0'8y £29'461 494 vioLens
6ch'L JAN-$44 918l 8el €e9 996'1LE ¥987.21 $9sUB0X3 DuljersdQ
065"y 0zs't 1€8'e 266°E 8EL'E oit'ol 608'69 sjjeusg g ssuefeg
WYHO0¥Y INSYVYLANYEO ¥ILS04

- 08’55 - - - - - - - - - (4%4 Zev'vi 928'91 - ddd v10Lans
08E'SS 0zi've Zevrl 8cg9l - $58UBAxS bunessdn
- - sjyausg 9 ssuees
NYId INFWIOVId ALINANNOD

0/£'298 LEL L'y - - - - M - - - - ELP'SYE'} S5L'949°1 £91'921°1 10L'010's 6E6'ZPE'LT  SdO WLOLBNS
189282 €18618 869891 [A¥A444 ¥88°90C 00S'Z01"} 0000iF Y $55UB0X3 Bupelsd0
v89'6.5 116'228'¢ slL'aLi's €Z6'1ET'1 6.Z'616 109'206'¢ 6£6'226'91 sjysuag @ sauejeg
SNOILYY3dO

HIANMHIAON Lol 12/0£/90 12/LE/50 L2I0EV0 LZhees 1eoe/ecie Leneno ocrieret Geroen i 0z/neiol 0zZ/0E/60 0c/1£/80 02Z/1€/20 31va 1390n8
OL ¥Y3A

0202 ‘0 UIBWI LIS O SV
1202/0202 Ad
SNOLLYY34O

HIINID WWNOIOIY NUIN



KERN N
REGIONAL
CENTER

October 28, 2020

Edwin Pineda

State of California

Department of Developmental Services
1600 Ninth Street, Room 320
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Pineda,

Per the DDS letter dated September 25%, 2020 Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors is not
in compliance with W&I Code Section 4622 on the following:
e “W&I 4622 (d) The governing board shall reflect the geographic and ethnic
characteristics of the area to be served by the regional center.”
Thirty eight percent of the KRC Board is of Latino/Hispanic ethnicity. Hispanic/Latino
individuals served by KRC represent 48% of the total number of individuals served. The
KRC Board does not have any members from Inyo or Mono Counties.
e “WR&I 4622 (e) A minimum of 50 percent of the members of the governing board shall be
persons with developmental disabilities or their parents or legal guardians. No less than
25 percent of the members of the governing board shall be persons with developmental
disabilities.” The KRC Board reflects 44 percent and 22 percent respectively.
In addition, the KRC Board is not meeting the minimum number of 10 Directors as stated in its
bylaws.

All of the above compliance issues were directly impacted by the timing of two Directors
completing their seven year membership during the COVID-19 pandemic. Recruiting and
interviewing applicants during stay at home orders was not feasible during a time of many
competing priorities and challenges. However, the KRC Board is now actively recruiting for new
members and is considering two individuals who would meet the requirements noted above. It
is the KRC Board’s goal to have two new members by the end of 2020.

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308
(661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251
WWW.Kernrc.org



Sincerely,

Michi A. Gates, Ph.D.
Executive Director

cc: Oscar Axume, Kern Regional Center Board President

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308
(661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251
WWW.Kernrc.org



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 340, MS 3-12
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 651-6309

September 25, 2020

Oscar Axume, Board President

Michi Gates, Ph.D., Executive Director
Kern Regional Center

3200 North Sillect Avenue

Bakersfield, CA 93308

Dear Mr. Axume and Dr. Gates:

Pursuant to Welfare & Institutions Code (W&I) Code §4622.5, “By August 15 of each
year, the governing board of each regional center shall submit to the department
detailed documentation, as determined by the department, demonstrating that the
composition of the board is in compliance with §4622.” Thank you for submitting your
completed survey on August 13, 2020.

Kern Regional Center's (KRC) Board Composition complies with most requirements
pursuant to W& Code §4622, but continues to fall short with regard to ethnic
representation. KRC's Bylaws state that the board shall have a range of at least 10 but
no more than 15 directors; however, the survey lists eight current directors. The board
members’ terms of office fall within the statutory limits. The KRC Board also includes a
member from the provider advisory committee as required. Given that KRC's Board is
out of compliance with its Bylaws, priority should be given to recruiting two directors as
soon as possible to meet the bottom range set forth in the Bylaws.

KRC'’s survey indicates the board meets composition requirements in areas of legal,
management or board governance, finance and developmental disability program
expertise, and members with an interest in, or knowledge of, developmental disabilities.

Based on the survey, the Board Composition does not comply with W&I Code §4622 in
the following areas:

e The Board does not reflect the ethnic characteristics of the area served by KRC.
Based on 2015 American Community Survey data used to determine the ethnic
representation of KRC's catchment area, the composition of the board does not
reflect the ethnic diversity of the community served in that the Hispanic/Latino
community is underrepresented. The board has not met the requirement for
Hispanic/Latino representation for three years.

¢ The KRC Board does not include members from Inyo and Mono counties. The
board has not met the criterion for geographic representation for five years.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Oscar Axume, Board President

Michi Gates, Ph.D., Executive Director
September 25, 2020

Page two

o The composition of the board includes 22 percent of individuals receiving
regional center services and a total of 44 percent of individuals receiving services
and the parents/legal guardians of those receiving services. This does not meet
the statutory requirement of 25 percent and 50 percent, respectively.

KRC did not include a plan as to how and when the KRC Board will come into compliance.
Please submit a detailed plan within 30 days of receipt of this letter detailing how and
when the board will come into compliance.

The Department recognizes the tremendous commitment and responsibility involved in
board membership, and also recognizes the complexity of maintaining compliance

within the context of KRC’s Bylaws, Board member term limits, and the multi-faceted
contributions of each board member. If you have questions regarding this correspondence
or need technical assistance in developing a plan, please contact Edwin Pineda, Primary
Regional Center Liaison, Office of Community Operations, at (714) 957-5675, or by email,
at edwin.pineda@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

ERNIE CRUZ
Assistant Deputy Director
Office of Community Operations

cc: Amy Westling, Association of Regional Center Agencies
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Aaron Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Megan Mitchell, Department of Developmental Services
Edwin Pineda, Department of Developmental Services



Kern Regional Center

Michi Gates, Ph.D., Executive Director

3200 North Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93308
Phone: (661) 852-3301. » Fax: (661) 873-4530
E-mail: mgates@kernrc.org

www.kernrc.org

Spring 2020

Performance Report for Kern Regional Center

Every year, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) contracts with regional
centers in California to serve consumers and families. And, every year DDS looks at
how well the regional centers are doing. This report will give you information about your
regional center.

Last year, at Kern Regional Center (KRC) we served about 9,550 consumers. The
charts on page two tell you about the consumers we serve. You'll also see how well we
are doing in meeting our goals and in fulfilling our contract with DDS.

At KRC, we want to improve every year, do better than the state average, and meet or
exceed the DDS standard. As you can see in this report, we did well in having more
(99.49%) children live with families, more (85.95%) adults live in home settings, and no
(0.0%) children living in large facilities. Our percentage of adults in large facilities
decreased slightly (1.09%) and is below the state average. Our developmental center
population is slightly higher than the state average but has decreased significantly from
last year.

We hope this report helps you learn more about KRC. If you have any questions or
comments, please contact us!

This report is a summary. To see the complete report, go to: www.kernrc.org
Or contact Cherylle Mallinson at 661-852-3207.

Michi Gates, Ph.D., Executive Director
Kern Regional Center

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center, Spring 2020



Who uses KRC?
These charts tell you about who KRC consumers are and where they live.

DIAGNOSIS OF KRC CONSUMERS ETHNICITY OF KRC CONSUMERS

Black/African
American
8%

Mitd/Moderate intellectual Ofth .
N re 46% er Asian
Disability I 0% 306

Autism | |

Cerebral Palsy : 9%

Severe/Profound
Intellectual Disability 7%

Hispanic
48%

WHERE KRC CONSUMERS LIVE

AGE OF KRC CONSUMERS Family/
Foster Home
52+ yrs 0-2 yrs
9% 11% 3.5 yrs CC_;ZCF Ageancy
ILS/SLS
9%
Other
1%
Parent/Guardian
80%
How well is KRC performing?
This chart tells you about five areas where DDS wants each regional center to keep
improving.
The first column tells you how KRC was doing at the end of 2018, and the second
column shows how KRC was doing at the end of 2019.
To see how KRC compares to the other regional centers in the state, compare the
numbers to the state averages (in the shaded columns).
. December 2018 | December 2019
Regional Center Goals
based on Lanterman Act
( ) State KRC State KRC
Average Average
Fewer consumers live in developmental centers 0.12% 0.22% 0.08% 0.10%
More children live with families 99.38% | 99.37% | 99.44% | 99.4%%
More adults live in home settings* 80.20% | 85.38% | 80.84% | 85.95%
Fewer children live in large facilities (more than 6 people) 0.04% 0.00% 0.04% 0.00%
Fewer adults live in large facilities (more than 6 people) 2.31% 1.13% 2.15% 1.09%

Notes: 1) Consumers can be included in more than one diagnosis category. 2) Residence Types:

CCF/ICF is Community Care Facility/Intermediate Care Facility; ILS/SLS is Independent Living
Services/Supported Living Services. 3) Home settings include independent living, supported living, Adult
Family Home Agency homes, and consumer family homes. 4) Green text indicates the RC remained the
same or improved from the previous year, red indicates the RC did not improve.

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center, Spring 2020



Did KRC meet DDS standards?
Read below to see how well KRC did in meeting DDS compliance standards:

Areas Measured Last Period  |{Current Period
Passes independent audit Yes Yes
Passes DDS audit Yes Yes
Audits vendors as required Met Partially Met
Didn’t overspend operations budget Yes Yes
Participates in the federal waiver Yes Yes
CDERs and ESRs are updated as required (CDER is the Client
Development Evaluation Report and ESR is the Early Start Report. Both 96.64% 95.21%
contain information about consumers, including diagnosis.)
Intake/Assessment timelines for consumers age 3 or older met 98.21% 91.82%
IPP (Individual Program Plan} requirements met 97.10% 97.42%
IFSP (Individualized Family Service Plan) requirements met 93.1% 75.5%

Notes: 1) The federal waiver refers to the Medicaid Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
program that allows California to offer services not otherwise available through the Medi-Cal program to
serve people (including individuals with developmental disabilities) in their own homes and communities.
2) The CDER and ESR currency percentages were weighted based on the RC's Status 1 and Status 2
caseloads to arrive at a composite score. 3) The IFSP calculation methodology was changed from
composite to average in order to more accurately reflect the RC’s performance by only including children
reviewed during monitoring and not all Early Start consumers. 4) N/A indicates that the regional center
was not reviewed for the measure during the current period.

KRC'’s data for meeting the 45 calendar-day timeline is related to a large growth in the number
of Early Start referrals over the past 3 years (since the last monitoring review in 2016).

DDS is now calculating KRC’s performance based on an average score from selected audit
review cases only (see note 3 above). KRC’s performance was based on 30 cases instead of
all of the children in the Early Start program.

KRC will continue to develop resources to ensure that IFSP requirements are met and will work
diligently to address all compliance standards.

Summary Performance Report for Kern Regional Center, Spring 2020



020z Buudg Usiua) [euoibsy uiay Jo) Poday soueulIOued AlBWWNG

"pazijeulj sem Hodal siy} Jey) swil suy Je sigejieae jou sem poday sniejs Ajiqesia 810z AlsieAiun fjauio) ayy,

‘91EIN00E JSOW PalUSap UCHRLLION 8y} S18juad jeuoibal 0} papodad Ajuo pue AoBINDoE i0j BlEp 8Y} pozA|eUR UL SCQ "9dA) pue sweu Ssauisng ‘suoneso| Juswhojdwa
Buipnioul ejep abem oyioads-lenpIAIpUl pauIn}al pue eseqelep JIaL) 0} UOHBULIOM] Jeyl payolew (a3 o4} pUe ‘ejep Jualo UM (a3 8y pepiroid g ‘sonsne)s assy) uiejqo o

8 44 9 6e ooo. 2 :sjunowe Buimoljoj ay) 10} JeaA |BOSI 8y} J0)
9 6€ L 24 cmw. 1S apew sjuswAhed aAjjUBDUY JO JSqUINU B0 |
l LZ g €l 00S'L$

°Y4 b74 22 22 apew usaq oaey s)usAed sA;uUadUL WOYM JO
Jieyaq uo ‘uswAiojdwse paejeibsiul ‘eanadwod u pabebus synpe 1o} pa)iom sinoy abeiany
85CL$ YArARS €L°CLS €6°L1S apew ussqg dABY sjuslABd SAIUSOUL LUOUM
10 jjeyaq uo ‘uswAojdwe pajelbalu; ‘sannadwos up pabebua synpe Jo} sebem afielony
Renung weiboid aanuaou| juawAojdwy pajeibsii] sApijadiior) :80in0g eleq
sjusawiAey aAlUADUY
6l .l 1z gl weiboid diysulayuj pied e ul pajedioiied oym sjinpe 10} %asm Jad pa)iom sinoy ebelaay
A% SveL$ 00°LLS $9'L1L$ weibold diysuiaiu; pied e ul pajedioiied oym synpe o} sebem paliejes Jo Alnoy abeisay
%cCl %El %9 %81 weiboid diysuisju| pied e ur uonedioiied
Buimoyjoy JuswAoldwe pajeibajul ‘aanedwos u paoe|d aiem oym synpe jo abejuaniad
¥ 6 ! g welibold diysuisiu pied e ul uohedioped
Buimoyjo) Juewhojdwe pejesbajul ‘eannsdwod ul paoeid alem oym S)Npe jo JaquinN
38 abelaAy y) M abrioAay ) Raning weibold diysulaelu] pied :90inog ejeq
61-810¢ 814102 weibold diysuiaiuj pred
%LE | %62 %.E _ %12 ddl 418y} ui jeob e se JuswAojdwe psajelbajul Buiaey payodal oym synpe jo abejusiiad
8102 aunp-L1.02Z Ainp §10Z aunp-yL0Z Ainp Aaaung Jswinsuo )npy Jojesipu| 8109 jeuoneN
«9]gejleAy 10u ejeQg 005'2¥% Hoday snieis Alljigesiq ANSIaAluN [jeulon :801nog ejeq
8102 1102 eiuloyijen ul sapljigestp jje yum ajdoad o3 paledwos siswnsuod jo sbujuiea jenuuy
225'0L$ LIE0LS 182°6$ ££0'6% sebem [enuue abessay
%G1 %91 %L1 %41 SWOOUl paulea YlIM SJIBLUNSU0D JO abejuadiad
60. 92s'/e 8G/ Z8L'12 BWOdU| pBUlEa UM SIBLUNSUOD JO Jaquinu Ajispend
291 UBNOIU U. 98¢ UBNOIL Ue juswypede( Juswdoaa( uswAojduiz :801n0g BlE(
8loz 93ay U uer Zlozosah U3 uer {(y9 03 91 seby ) awosu} pauieg JOWNSUOH

UM | L) YY) _ vD poinsesiy seasy

pouiad swil L

:sobeloAe apimale)s pue souewllopad

Joud 1oy} 0} palsedwod souewlopad JuswAojdwe Jswnsuod Buisealoul uo Bujwiopad si DYY ||OM MOY SMOYS MOjeq Leyo syl

¢ Bupjiom siawnsuos Bunab je Buiop H¥Y S! ||oM MOH




G IATA OE._QW .wacmo _mco_mmm tia) JO) tOQON_ sdueulloled amrcrc:m
%S %S %ES | %vS | %0 %0 %8¢ %LC | %0L | %ll | %E %€ %1l %L | sainypuadx3 Jepjo
%SG %S %Sy | %9 | %0 %0 %LE %9€ | %0L | %0l | %€ %€ %1 %) slewnsucH pue ¢¢
%6 | %6 | %EE | %¥E | %0 | %0 %Ly | %ev | %0L | %6 | %9 | %S | %l %1 ;mmha._ucmnxu_;‘ Lz o1e
%01 | %6 | %0 | %0 | %8S | %VS | %9 | %L | %E | %E %! %l | slswnsuon ‘
%0L | %l | %SC | %92 | %l %0 %lG %LS | %L %9 %SG %€ %€ % | sainjipuadxj Z 01 yuig
%0L | %LL | %V¥C | %E€C | %0 %0 %VS %SG %L %L Y%t %¢E %< %< SIBWNsuU0) )
6L-8L | 8L-ZL | 6181 | 8L-LL [ 61-BL | 8L-LZL | 61-8L | 8L-LIL | 6L-8L|8L-LL |6L8L]|8L-LL] 68l |8lL-LL
Japuejs|
oY aljioed J8y10 ueoLswy SAIEN EXSElY ainsespy dnoig
1o Apiuyy SUUM 10 UBIEMEH oluedsiH UBOUIY MBI ueisy 1o ueipuyj aby
SEINTe) oMEN : uesLaWy

abe pue Ayoiuyle s jenpiaipul Aq sainjipuadxe a82iAI8s JO aseyound [enuue |ejo} JO Juadlad

'SI8Wwnsu09 jje 1oy Ajjenbe saoinies Buipinoad e Bujop st Jojued jeuoibal 8y} |jom Moy NoA moys sojqel asay |

¢ Anba Buinoadw pue sanjuedsip Buionpal je Buiop J¥Y S! [|9M MOH



9 0z0z Buudg ‘isjusn jeucibay uiay] 10} LWoday soueuLousd Alewwng

BI0 0IUISY@UOSUI|[BWID Je-uosuljjely ajifieyD 1081U00 I0

BICDIUISY MMM 0} 0B ‘Loded a)ejdwoo ay) 88s 0
¢ uoneULIOJU] 210W JUBAA

%91 %0 %01 41 6¥8'L 6lL 6102-810C €10
%S1 %6¢ %EL 665 6.9'1 891 8102-210¢
4) [4) [+]
Yot | %8¢ %01 T4 bLL el 6102-8L02 s08Y Jo APIUYT JOU0
%Ll %0¥% %01 0€ €91 vl 810¢2-110¢
%S| %0¥% %6 8G6¢ LSy yx4 6102-810¢ SHUM
%l %8€ %€l 044 X4 8¢ 8102-110¢ .
%0 %08 %0 0 [4 0 610¢-810¢ iapugjsj dyioed
%0 %19 %0 0 [4 0 810¢-110¢2 J8yjQ JO ueliemeH aAlleN
%02 %<CV %Ll L0€ ¥90'1L 8. 610¢-810¢ ouedsiy
%61 %0¥% %G1 ¥9¢ 4] S0l 810¢-210¢C ' .
%Ll %¥E %9 14 66 S 6102-8L02
%zl %0 %L1 oY Ll 6 | 8L0ZLL0Z HEoHBWY LUEotivPoBld
%91 %.LE %L Ll ) € 6102-810¢C ueISy
%ll %6¢€ %0 Zl €S 0 810¢-L10¢ .
%61 %SZ %¥L S L € 6102-810¢ SAIIEN
%S| %¢€2C %8 14 g [4 810¢-£10¢ B)SE|Y JO ue|puj ueduswy
18p|O pue Z¢ 120lg ¢ %1 yuid 18pjO pue g¢ 120l g ¢ O} yuig
AluQ juswabeuepy asen AjuQ Juswabeuey asen) Buinieday Jeap ainseay
Buinteoey stewnsuo) a|qibijg jo Jusalad slawnsuo?) 8|qibi3 Jo JaquinN

Ayoiuyie pue abe Aq seoines Juswoebeuew ased Ajuo Buiaieoal sjenpiAipul Jo Jusoiad pue Jaquinn



SIX" 1202 UBjd JOBAUOD 80UBLLIOLSd | abegd

"1Z0Z/0€/21 AQ Buines Ajiunuwiwod e uj poAISS 8q J0u pinod

OUM PaAIDS 3( 0} Siawnsuod buimojje ‘Alobajed Buisuadl mau e Japun aq

Aew SBWOH S9DIAIDS DAISUSIUL SJINbal OYym S10IARYDQ J9ASS 10/pue |edipaw
X9]dWoD Ym S|ENPIAIPUL DAISS PINOM Y3 sawoy Ajunwiwod dojpas(q e

*sBUMBS AJUNWIIOD B 0} J3JU3D [ejusido|aASp U} WO SISLUNSUOD SAO e

"JusWwLde|d 104 RSO 199W OYM SISUDD [ejuswudolaAsp ayj ul buipisal
siawnsuod 104 (S3epdn/jeniul) JUSWSSasse dAISUBYaIdWod 339|dwo)) e

*suondo |je a3enjeAs 03 Wayl abeinodus pue ‘a|gejieAe sadioyd jje
INOQEe SISWNSUOD pue Lels Jajuad jejusidojaAsp ‘saijiuue) WIoUL [IIM DU

"SPaDU SI2WNSU0D YIm
JUSISISUOD 3jqissod JaAsuaym D SY3 Wwol) sjusweoeld 1091ep M DY

"pasu paynuap! Jaylo Aue pue ‘quawdeld

[eruapIsal ‘jejuap ‘jedipaw pazijedads ‘aour)sisse 1-03-T ‘uopepodsuely

Buipnpul ‘spoddns jeyuswelddns ‘swelbold Aep ‘sbuipes a0iAIS

jeuapisat ybnouayy spasu ssoyy bunasw Jo sAem oyads saynuapt ueld syt

"S193URD [ejuswdoaasp ul Buipisal sjenpialpul JO S9DIAIBS pUBR SPaBuU JULIND

a3 saynuap! Yoiym ‘(dayd) ueld uswdojpasg 9onossy Ayunwiwod/(ddd)
ue|d Juswaoe|d Ajunwiwo) 1z-0Z0Z 243 uswsjdwil 01 sNURUOD [IIM D)

‘uoneindod pazijeads syl Buiaias ul pajsalaiul

siapiaold Ajlunwiwiod 03 uonewoul aAlb pue (YijesH [eiusiy JO Juswiiedaq
se yons stapjoy Ay yum bupesw diysisuped o) Yyoealino op |jIiMm DY

"AJunwiwiod

ay3 oju) buiaow JaWwnsuod ayj o3 Joud spasu s ewnsuod ayy bupessw

0} |e1juasse aJe jeyy spoddns Ajnuapi pue saoiAlas ubisap [|IM DY) ¢

1]
%010

99¢
%800

T oeoz |

Jose | obesony
euieseq | apimarers
o |

51102310 SASIYDY 03 Aojdusg (1M 123U2D [EUOIBRY SIARDY

TZ0C (s)4ea sepusje)

[14vyal Nv1d 1OVHLINOD FONVINNOLHAd

ounr |ozoz sung

LT
%810

610
aung jo se
ouljoseg
o)) ]

(44>
%010

(423194 st 1omoy)
(ca)
S193Ud) |ejudwdojaasag
Ul SI2WNSU0d
J123ud) jeuoibay jo
jJuadiad pue RquInN ‘T

6rozeunr|
oberany
apimalels

Saunseap

(pa.sinbay) so.nseapy soueliopag Aolog Jlqng

19jUd) Jeuoiboy ula)




S|X' 1202 UBld J0Bjjuo) souewlopad Z 9bed

(1o3q s1 184b1Y)
(ueipsenb Jo juased
JO awioy) sawoy Ajjuuey
uj Buipisas syjnpe jo
juaduad pue joquinN "9

(423194 SI BYLIY)
sowoy (YH4V) Aousby
SwoH Ajlwey 3npy
ul1 Buipisad syjnpe jo
juad.sad pue JaquinN s

‘awoy Ajweyl TSTE | TSO'PIT | 9£6'C | 945'80T
DU} Ul siBWINsU0D uiejulew o3 poddns pue sa2iAIRS apiaoid 01 anuRUo) ¢« | %6E'€9 | %86'Y9 | %£0°29 | %68'E9

0cce 8€9’T LT 0€9’T

‘sjuswaJinbal bupojiuow Aloymels yim Aiduwiod o uejd dojaasq e SoEb b %60 %08"b %960
0 0 0 0

(12324 st 12461)
*ssan0.4d patajusd-uosiad e buisn saljiie) pue siawnsuod yum suondol  10S 092‘6 o6t 590’6 Buial] payioddns
(S1S) @o1neS Bulan papioddng uo uoneutiojul apiaoid 0} anuiuo) « | %80°0T | %S8T'S %SE0T %EE"S ui bulpisai synpe jo
juddiad pue JBqUINN P

(1235 5 124B1)
'sso004d patajuad-uosiad e Buisn sayjiwie) pue siawnsuod yim suondo (S| 9ov 099/ SIV S09°LT Buial] Juspuadapui
SODIAIRS BUIAIT Juspuadapu] apiacid pue SSNOSIP |jiM SI0JRUIPJO0D DIAIRS » | %ZLT'8 | %90°0T %e8'8 | %9€0T ui buipisas syjnpe jo
Juad.4ad pue RqUINN "€

("an3q s 1aybiy)
“(s)4uaD (ueipsenb
201n0say Ajiluey 3n0ge sjusied 03 [eiagel pue uonewoul spinoid » | €P0'S | 96T'LLT | TIS'y | €9g'eLT ‘Apwey J93s0y

%TS°66 | %8Y'66 | %SP66 | %be66 | ‘Alwe; umo) saijwe;
yum Buipisal siouiw Jo

"UaIpJiYo andes 03 swelboid dojeasp 03 snupuo) e juedsed pue Jaquiny 'z
. ; . ozoz aunc | S¥OZ | sroz ounr| ;
 8woang aAsIydY 03 Aojduig [[im 13uU3)) [eUOIBaY SPRINIOY _ abesoAy WS oseg | abesony sounsesap
... ... | 2uieseg | apimazess | wmk \epmors]

| oww |

[14vyal Nv1d LOVHINOD IONVINNO4YId



SX'1Z0Z UBld 10BAU0D @dusllIouad ¢ abed

18

‘sanIjioe) ab.e| Ul S)Npe el pue AJauspl 03 SNURUOY) o %S0T
0

819'¢€
%90°C

15
%80°T

66L'E
%¥T'C

(183989 SI 4oM0y)
*(40D) senupoey aie)
Aunwwo) pue ‘(INS)
sanjoed buisinN
palis ‘(401) ssnijdey
ale) jelpawniajuy)

- £ ueyy 1o3ealb
BuIAIBS sajijoR)
ui buiall synpe jo
juaoJad pue JRquInN 6

0

"Juawaoeld |euoRMISUL JO YSH 18 U4PJIYD Yorll pue AJuspl 01 SNURUOY) e %00°0
0

89
%¥0'0

0
%000

99
%¥v0°0

(12134 s1 413M0))
*(400) senyped a1e)
Ajunwwo) pue ‘(INS)
saijjded buisinN
PalIDIS ‘(401) senijoey
aJe) ajeipawiajul)

- £ uey) Jajealb
Buinias sape}
ul Buiay sioulu jo
juadiad pue JaquinN '8

8LT'v

"2A0QR 9# UBNoyl £# 995 e %90°98

0zoz

jose
|2esea

ou1003n0 2731y 03 Aojdur3 1M J5IUBD [EUOIBY SPRIARIY

019'ZP1
%ST 18

aunr mmsw mnah
_ mmmc.gﬂ

thkﬁmum.

[L4vyal NvY1d LOVHEINOD JONVINMO4Nd

L0y
%1098

610z

aunr jo mm
mS\mmmm
- btk.

9/8'9€T
%vS 08

_mgnu%w

mmﬁm\:\
wh\smumum.

(33msq sTieyby) |
(seswoy Ajuueq pue
Aouaby sawoy Ajjwey
}npy ‘bBuialj payoddns
10 judpuadapui)
sbui}as swoy
ui Buipisai syjnpe jo

juddIad pue JoquinN */

 saunseap




SIX" 1202 Uejd }oBAU0D) SouBWIONSd y abey

(42354 s1 18yb1Yy)
'sjuedpiped did Jo jequinu b "wesbold diysuiajug
9Se3.I0U| 0] JOOYDS pue ‘geysy Jo 1daq ‘sassauisng [eI0] UM Jauped e 0Z-610Z wﬁ-wﬁeN pied e ui uonedpiied
"dId ut bupedpiped siswnsuod Yoy pue AJpuapi e 8 an / an Buimojjoj JuswiAojdwa
'(d1d) weiboud diysuimu] pred ayj buipiebai 6T-8T0Z [T -9T0Z pajeibajul ‘aannaduiod
siapiaold [e20] pue ‘Ajunwiwiod ‘yels 03 uoleuliojul pue bujuiel} Spiaod e uj pacejd asom oym
s3npe jo JquinN 'y
(4o1394 S1 LYbIY)
‘uoneljiqeyay Jo uswpedsq ayj pue ‘sapusbe /o)
feuoieonpa [ed0] DYy Usamiaq Juswaalbe diysisuipied |ed0] ysijqelsT e agi aalL %EPT %S'yT | ul senijiqesip jje yim
‘(aq3) juswipedaq JuswdopAsq 8T-2102 | 81-£102 | 9jdoad o) patedwod
swAojdwg ay3 wiody bujwodypio) S| ejep saunseajy Map ‘ssalbold doeil e $9-97T sobe s1wnsuod
Jo sbujuies jenuuy g
(4oy8q s1 124yb1)
*(a@3) wewypedsq Juswdopasg QgL adl 6768 8698 ¥9-97 sobe
juswAojdwg sy} wouy Bujodyo) S| elep SaInsesy MaN ssa1bo.d doel] e 8T-210C | ST-LT0Z | siownsuod 1o} sabem
jenuue abesday *z
‘uoneyljiqeysy Jo Juswpledaq ay3 pue ‘sepusbe (12199 si 18ybiIy)
[BUOREINPD |BD0] ‘DY Usamiaq Juswalbe diysiouypied |ed0| ysiiqelss e 0S9 Yl 4 "2WO0dUl pauIed Ym
‘(a@3) wewypedsg] aqdl adgl %6T VT | %0StT |v9-91 sobe ‘siowinsuod
uswdoppasg JuswAojdwy sy woLy BUILODOYHOJ S| BIep SDINSEI| MON e 81-2102 | 8T-2102 Jo abejuadiad
"3WOdU| pauIes YIM $9-9T sabe siawnsuod AJjuap] e pue JaqunN 'T
. . ‘WEQ&:Qwa_wﬁ.ﬁqw&N&&Eﬁ&&w&tu.w\mn&mﬂw Mmﬁxﬁuvﬁ . jeskg | P0BI9AY | SUliesed | POioAy ; wmxawmmzv

own |epmaes| ouy |epmarers |
"~ (uswAo|diiz 03 PoIe[oy) SoInsean soueIIoHad Aolod Jlgnd

[L4v¥al Nv'id LOVHINOD IONVINNOLMId




S|X'120Z UBld 10B1U0) aouewiopad G ebed

(4o1199 s1 J94b1Y)
*apeuw

uaaq aaey sjudwied
9AIJUBDUI WIOYM JO
ag.L Jieyeq uo “quawiojdwd
pajesbajul ‘aannadwod
uj pabebud syjnpe
10} pa)iom sinoy
pue sobem abeloay £

M /sy

T4
BulooyI04 JI BIRp Salnseaw MaN ‘ssasbold el o agl agl 4y

99°Z1$
ST-LT0Z

(4o138q sy 12401Y)
*1edh
jeasiy Joud ayy Hunnp
wesboad diysuiajug
pied e uj pajedpnued
oym sjjnpe 104
Naam Jad paytom sinoy
pue sobem paLiejes
10 Apinoy abesany "9

IM/say
BUILLIOOYLI0S JI BB Sainseaw MaN 'ssalboud doeil ] adl agl STY/ITS agi
8T-LT0C

(1ay2q si 18yb1Yy)
weabouad diysuwiajug
‘uonejjigeysy jo Juswpedaq syl pue ‘sapusbe pied e uj uonedpied
jeuo|eaNpa [B20] DYy usamiaq Juswsaalbe diysiouyped [ed0] ysigelsy e

an an an an Buimojjoy Juswiojdwd
Bujwosypoy J1 e1ep sainseaw Mo ‘ssalboid doei] e pajelbajul ‘anizedwod
ui paoejd ase oym
sjjnpe jo abejuadiad °s

obesony

| owonnp snewyoy o1 Aopdury jum seiuep feuospoy sopyapay | TUSEE | STRAY | SUlSSed | SUREAV | soinseop

| owx |epmaess| ouy

[14v¥al Nv1d LOVHINOD JONVINHO AT



SIX° 1202 UBld J0BAUOD 80UBLLIOLSd g ebey

suyaseg
oy

sw023n0 251yl 03 Aojdu3 lim 483URD [EUOIBRY SIIIARDY

abelony

opmarers

auiaseg

ouy

abesany

apmajers

(12324 s1 434b1Yy)
JuswAojdwa pajelbajul, snsioa JuswAoidwa Aunwiwod, aInsesaw DN %LE %L ddI 119y3 uj jeob e se
*Aonns (IDN) J031ed1pu] 210D [eUOlEN uiRlqO »] adl agal BAY D) | Bay @3e3s [uawAojdwo pajeibajul
*saA0a[qo asay] yoeul 03 moy uo ueld e dojaaap 03 DY) e ST-v10Z | ST-P10C | Bulaey papiodas oym
sjjnpe jo abejuadiad '6
(4213949 S| 124D1Y)
9T MmWoomﬁw 1eak jeosy rod
. 0Z-6T0C 2)oszt$ 3y} 10) dpew sjuswie
Buwodyoy Ji eIEp Saunsesw >>mz ssa4b04d doeu] e e agl (£)000T$ agl SARUBOUI 0OSTS
61-8T0¢C 8T-£10C pue 0SZ1$ ‘000T$
jo 1equunu [R30) 8

; saunseap

[14v¥al Nv1d LOVHLINOD JONVINNOANId




SIX' 1202 uejd 1oeijuo) souellliouad / abed

%69 %Z'v9
9JYM aHYM
%T'T9 %919
BPYy10 BY10
%7119 %V 'SS
uesRWY uedLIRWY “12p|o
(VA1) awssassy [euawdopasd 491ppoL| opgrge | °MIEN verzo | 2MAEN pue whﬂnuw_ww?_. *
-jueju] 8y} 1o ‘(d13H) siold buiutes Aues nemey ayy ui buiuien buipinoad] |, - zz ~ v -2z - , Isnpul
P %S 19 %L VS TC 03 934y} by
3un ay3 bupnpnasal Aq ssa00.4d 2yeuUl pue JUSWISSISSe paoueyus e - Sredst - oedst S ALSTIU
'SHIOMIBU LEIS Alle3 BuiZiinn ‘eale JuaWLIes s Ut [sieah g 0)f aperss | TN H | opezg | MEOOH om3 3Be o“ g
yHiq] usapjiyd BunoA yim sajjitue) BUIAIDS SDNUBA Uj SBDIAIBS J123Udd jeuoibal]l Tz - € %S'8L 1Z-¢€ Yob'Lb :obe pue o
° L]
Inoge suopejussald jeuoneonpas ybnoiyl bujuiesy pue yoealino 1pnpuoy) e - opuelsy - sopuessy | Ao s enpinpur
"JOAO pue SJeaA g pue ‘sieaA g 0] yuiq Joj Ajiedsipl %S 09 oued %LPS Jeg >a o ..:u._ccmmx.o :
ssaippe 03 ueld e Juswsjdwy 03 Jueis) Ajuedsiq Sag au3 pazyan MDY ¢ T-0 ._m:wo 10 T-0 ._os.uo 10 ao1MI9S mo.mmme_u ind
uejilemey uejiemel | jenuue je303 jo Juadiad
SAlEN 9AlleN
%699 %0°6S
vv/@oeld vv/xelg
%S S9 %7T €9
ueisy ueisy

pazinn | s39v 117
- ®aby |pozinn %
81-/10Z | 814107

AJouN | AL0¥)

pazinn | s39v 71V
_ ®aby |pazinn %
6I-8T0Z | 61-810C
440N | Ad0u¥

awonp anayy o3 Aojdwrz §§ 423U [eUOIGY SORINIIY soinseap

(5a4nyipuadxg so2INIBS JO Bselaind ul Aynby buinosduir pue safjriedsiq budnpay o3 pajelay) Sainseap aoUuLUILIOLSd AJ110d diiqnd

[L4v¥al NV1d LOVHLINOD JONVINHOLINId



S|X" 1202 Ueld 10BlUCY 8ouewIOped

g abed

"Oljed pROJRSED 90NPal 0] J9XIOM DSBD |RUOIRIPPE DJIH e

'siejjop SOd AQ papunj J0uU SadIALRS

jle apnjoul 03 {[im DY ssen0.d (ddI) ueld welbold jenpiAlpul ayl ybnodyy e
*SJUSID Y] JO SPOSU BY] JoBW 0] UBIDIYNS 3 0] SSNUIIU0D Juswabeuew ased
1BY] aInsse |jIim DY) ssa00.4d (ddI) ueld welboid jenplaipul ayl ybnouyy e

502310 ana1ydY 03 Aojdus3 [1im 183URD [EUOIBY SOIALIY

%¥'9T

%%V 0v
6v8’T
IC-E
%66
67T
Z-0

TR E]
n
6I-8I0Z |
AJD¥N

%€EC
LEL
SNYM
%8°LT
80¢
B30
%07

[} 4
= TRETHTY
oAneN
%S"0€
€Y't
osluedsiy
%0¢C
[4
Jopuejsy
ayped
1930 40
uelemey
OAllEN
%6T
0ST
vv/3oeig
%T°S¢T
SZ
ueisy

saby ||V
V1)1 ]
6I-810Z
ALY

[L4vyal Nv1d 1OVHINOD JONVINHOH4H3d

%v'ST
66S
v - CC
%¢&'6€E
6£9'T
1¢-€
%E’ET
891
-0

TETTE ]
/14

81-L10C

A0

%C'CC
0L
HUYM
%8°8¢
90¢
P40
%6'¥1
11
uesLRWY
9AlJEN
%2°6¢
062'1
siuedsiy
%¢E'CE
4
Japuejsy
aed
1930 40
uenemeq
OAllEN
%¢€°CT
041
vv/3}oelg
%€’
S9
uelsy

saby IIy
Aoy
s1-L10C

~1apjo

pue omi-Ajuom] 5

*JAISNPUY

‘17 03 92443 3bY
*3AISNPUI ‘om] abe 03
yMig « :Apluye
pue abe Aq sadIAIS
judwabeuew ased Ajuo
BUIAIDD34 S|enpiAlpul
JO jJuddiad pue JquinN




S|X" 1202 UBld 10BJU0 D 8ouBWIONad 6 abed

‘[£y] syuswaanbal £T1 Yypm aoueldwod uiejuiey
"dS4I pue juauissasse/ayejul Jo uonaidwod Alpw ainsus 0} judwajdw] e

%.L9'96

"4S3/430D Jo uondidwod Ay JojUOW 03 SNUNUO) o %ZT 86 | %bE’86

*1DR1UOD UM Souejdwiod uiejueiy of  S3A

(T
-0) seul| 3wi dSdI pue
jJuswssasse /ayeju] 'g

%Z0'66 | %6£'86 | Aouawnd ¥WS3/¥3AD 'L

"0T Uo1PAS ‘III APIMY

“Pesjuod sad sjuswadinbay Hpny JOpusA Yam adueijdwon "9

"SjUBLLIBAINDBI JBAIRM PIEDIPSIN YIM 2oueldwiod uejuiely of  S3IA

1antep w1 sjedpdiyed 03 paya) '§

pue saopoe4d ssauisng poob uiejuiew pue Aldde ‘ysijgeis3

oui021n0 aAZIYDY 03 Aojdu3 1M 133uBD [EUOIBRY SIRINFY _ ON/SoA

[14v¥dal NV1d LOVHLINOD FONVINHOANIC

 saunseow

‘uop=ojie S3IA 306pn unpim sajerado -

spuny jeuonesado ay3 uiyim ajelado 0 ueid dojpaaq e Pnq Sdo ultp! oy

"MBIABI uopezijian bujobuo pue AlOisiy SIA (dvos

uo paseq suoipafoid |easy SOd JO Adeindoe paaoidill 0} DALIS e Atenigag uo paseq) suoipafoid |edsiy SOd J0 Juadiad Adoeinooy "¢

‘so|dpuiid Bupunoodoe pajdedoe Ajjessusb SIA Hpne jedsi) SadIAIRS

pue saopoeld ssauisng poob uiejuewl pue Aidde ‘ysigeiss e jejuawdojanaq Jo Juswedaq ypm adueljduod eiueisqns 7
‘spjdpuud bupunoce pajdadoe Ajessusb

S3aA "(s)buipuy jersjew ou ypm ypne juspuadapul payijenbun 1

Juswidofanaq 1opun = Gnr Sednseapy asueljdwon




S|X" 1202 Ueld 10BjjuoD) aouewIopad 0l ebed

") O3 € JO 9bE By} Jopun UsJp|Iyd J0j S|eliaed Jo Jaquinu
Ul ymmoub ayy o) sjusuussasse pels Ales bupsjduwiod ul sea1nosal [euonippe dojpas( e
"aulpwn sAep Gt speduwl Yoiym

*(syuswa4inbau
S9OURISWNDUD Ajlwey) [euoijdadxs ale 248y} Usym Junodde 0] Juswssasse bunajdwod £7 eniL) ouy sung Aep
ul SABISp YlIM SBNss| o4e 813U} JoAsUsYM palajdulod aqg [Iim uoiiejuauniop cm:obs.w Mc_._ %0t %89 %00T St o tw d ucm.anmw Aaq

dSdI jeniuy uy 1T

awiy Buipnpul ‘ssad04d 4S4I 843 JO adse jje uo paulel) aq ||iM SI0JRUIPI00D) BDIAISS
‘[9¥] seoinies uonuaAsRul Aleg Buiaiedal USIpjiyD pue syuejul oy sueld
weibold |enpiAipul jo uoia|dwod A 10} /T SRIL JO Juswainbal jje yum Aldwo) «

"SaulppwW

Buipnpul ‘ssa00.d ddI 243 JO S1oadse {je U0 paules] 3q |JIM SI01eUIPI00D) BJIAISS MIN o
SJ03BUIPJO0)) 3DIAISS JOIUSS 10 ((e*9'z)sjuswaiinbai

pauUOoSeas 10) SOP0d DIM  UIM Ajuerjiuie) buipnpul ‘sauljpuwily ddI uo buuiesy soueyug ¢  %L6 %06 %96 JIM)
*0Ijed peOojasSeEd doNpalt 0] J9XI0M 3SED |RUOHIPPR DJIH judwidojaaaq ddI "0T

"oV UBULIDIUET BY3 JOpuUn SDIAIBS BulAiRIDl Siawnsuod 104 suejd weiaboud

[enpiaipul jo uopRjdwod Apwiy 104 (£)(2)§°9%9% DIM J0 Juswalnbal jje yum Aldwo) e

‘sjuswiaiinbal Alojnjels bupsasw -anoqe

SPJEMO} SAOWI 0 SS3001d HEIU] B} JO MBIABI BAISUBYR.dWOD e 333|dwo) pue g sabe sisunsucd
%8L'L8 | %6T'T6 | %C0°T6 | %1868 10} saulj dwi

"Juswissasse/ayelul Jo uonajduwiod Apwn ainsus 03 ueld Juswidw] e JUBLISSISSE /)R] *6

[14vaadl Nv1d LOVHINOD FONVINHO SN I



SX'1L.Z0Z ueld Joejjuo) aoueuLIopad 1| abed

-2jeq

1010241g SAINDBXT JAUD)) jeuoibay UISY ‘d'Ud ‘S91e9 'V IUDIW

110102410 DY Jo simeubis

[(u(@)(2) 629+ DIM] seA3(qo au} Jo uondope 210j2q PalapISUCD pue e} 8q fjim Indul dignd jeuonippe
alaym Bupesw pteoq Js1ud jeuoibal e e uoijejuasald 03 Joud Indu 1oy Ajunwiulod ayl 03 SARR[qo aduewioyad a3 Jo Yelp e Bunenoly e

‘pue (ssuijepinb) Bunesw ognd ay3 Jo ep auy3 Jo dd10U dljgnd sduRApe SABp Jepusied ua) 1Ses| 1e BuIpIncld e

L(@)(@) 629 JIM] Aunwiwiod ay3 wouy uoneuLoul
109}j02 03 SASAINS .10 sdnoub sndoy Buisn pue saAB[qo souewsopad uo ndul apiaoid ued syuedpiied ataym Bunesw dgnd e Bupanpuo)) «

‘T((g)(3) 629t DIM] suone.ado sojusd jeuoibal ay) pue spoddns pue SaIAIBS UO BIRp Buljeseq pue
uoneuwilojul 396png Buipnpul ‘spoddns pue sedIARS J93udd [euoibal Jnoge AjunwiLod dyy 03 ‘Wo) 3|gepuRISIOpUN Ue Ul ‘UoneuIoul BUIPIACL] e

:papnaul Yolym sseooud dignd e ybnodyy padojpasp sem Jpenuod adueuniopad ayj
"SaUl[epIND 1DRJUOD dDdURWIOHRd TZ0T 1894 (SAQ) SeIAIRS [eluswdojeAsq Jo Juswpedsq ay3 pue 6794 UOIDRS 9poD) SUOHNJASUT pue .o ul
paydads sjuswaiinbal ay3 Yim aduepiodde uj padojsAsp Sem DBIUOD SDURWLIONS] TZ0Z 1BSA Jepusie) Tojuay) [euoibay Uda)] 18y} 24nsse 031 SI Siy|

SIONVUNSSY 40 LNIWILVIS

[14v¥al Nv1d LOVHLINOD JONVINNOLYAd



KERN REGIONAL CENTER

T ; » — y -
Striving for Achieve Eqgualidy, Independence

{ REGIONAL
ceriren” |

September 21, 2020

angls Enaparw g et

Ermie Cruz, Assistant Deputy Director
Department of Developmental Services
1600 9t Street Room 340, MS 3-12
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Cruz:

In a letter dated September 16, 2020, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS)
informed Kern Regional Center that, based on caseload ratios submitted to DDS on March 9,
2020, Kern Regional Center (KRC) did not meet required caseload ratios for individuals enrolled
in the Home and Community-Based Waiver program; for children thirty-six months and
younger; and children and individuals over 3 years of age, non-waiver, non-mover for two
consecutive reporting periods.

This is KRC’s plan of correction as required in Section 4640.6(f) of the Welfare and Institutions
Code (W & I).

KRC’s Caseload Ratio report reflects data taken on March 1, 2020. The report indicates that
KRC did not meet caseload ratios in the aforementioned categories. For individuals enrolled in
the Home and Community-Based Waiver program, KRC’s ratio was 1:69 (required ratio is 1:62);
for children thirty-six months and younger the caseload ratio was 1:64 (required ratio is 1:62);
for children and individuals over the age of 3 years, non-waiver, and non-mover the caseload
ratio was 1:77 (required ratio is 1:66).

KRC held two public meetings on August 27, 2020 by Zoom video conference (an English and
Spanish session) to discuss caseload ratios. Parents and community partners attended the public
session via Zoom video conference. The attendees expressed concern on the availability of the
assigned Service Coordinator to provide quality customer service. They suggested that KRC
reduce the caseload of each Service Coordinator in order for their assigned Service Coordinator
to spend more quality time serving the individual. They would like to see improvement in the
quality of case management/service coordination and suggested that KRC implement trainings to
service coordination staff on the array of services that are available to the individuals served.
These suggestions and opinions were also expressed by the Spanish-speaking community.

In current fiscal year 2020-2021, KRC continues to review service coordinator staffing
assignments and will continue to implement any changes necessary across all service
coordination categories to reach caseload ratio compliance. KRC continues to make every
attempt to hire additional Service Coordinators by reviewing the operations budget on a monthly
basis and within the operations allocation provided by the state. Currently KRC is serving over



10,000 individuals and in order for KRC to be in full compliance with state statute, KRC would
need to hire at least 18 Service Coordinator positions. In addition to hiring more Service
Coordinators, KRC would need to hire at least two Program Managers for support and guidance
of case management staff. It should be noted, RC restructured the Early Start units in order to
become more compliant with meeting the caseload ratios for this age group in December 2019.
Previously the Early start units served children up to age nine and currently serve children up to
age four.

It is the intent and commitment of KRC to continue to monitor caseload ratios attentively in
order to efficiently distribute cases and maximize service delivery. KRC will continue to strive
towards establishing caseload ratios in accordance with W & I Code 4640.6(c) using the
operations allocation provided by the state. KRC will attempt to hire as many Service
Coordinators permitted by the allocation. An ideal Service Coordination unit consists of 10-12
Service Coordinators and one Program Manager. KRC will need to plan for this growth and
consider any additional support staff, equipment, and other supplies.

Sincerely,

Celia Pinal, MSW
Director of Client Services
Kern Regional Center

cc: Michi Gates, Ph.D. Executive Director, Kern Regional Center
Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director, Client Services

Oscar Axume, Kern Regional Center

Amy Westling, Association of Regional Center Agencies

Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services

LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Megan Mitchell, Department of Developmental Services

Edwin Pineda, Department of Developmental Services

Danielle Hurley, Department of Developmental Services

Aaron Christian, Department of Developmental Services



